
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   October 13, 2023 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, October 18, 2023, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 18, 2023, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you have 
questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6519 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I look 
forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval  

7. Resolution 10-23-02 - Approval of Purchase of Semi Tractor for Metro Recycling Facility
– Action for Approval

New single stream contracts and continued efforts to internalize commodity deliveries
has yielded semi tractor utilization greater than five days per week. The FY23/24 budget
includes capital funds totaling $200,000 to purchase a roll-off truck for the MRF, which at
present is not needed. The budgeted capital funds would better meet agency needs if
utilized for the purchase of a semi tractor. Staff recommends approval.

8. Resolution 10-23-03 – Approval of Purchase of Case 580 Quad Track for Metro Park
East Landfill – Action Item
A Quad Track Tractor is used to haul dirt for daily cover and to build terraces. The quad
track pulls a scraper that carries the dirt. The FY23/24 budget includes $750,000 for the
purchase of a Quad Track Tractor and Scraper for Metro Park East Landfill. Staff
recommends approval.

9. Resolution 10-23-04 – Approval of P-64 Metro Park West Cell D Liner and Greene
County Landfill Improvement Project Completion and Final Payment – Action Item
Construction of Cell D and improvements to Greene County Landfill have been
inspected and deemed complete. The Board approved construction and construction
oversight of P-64 in March 2023 at a cost up to $3,897,251.80. The project came in on
budget and did not utilize contingency funds. Staff recommends approval.

1 of 31



Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

10. Resolution 10-23-05 – Approval of Sorting Robots Lease for Metro Recycling Facility –
Action Item
Automation in the form of robots and artificial intelligence provides the best solution to
address revenue leakage of high value commodities on Metro Recycling Facility’s last-
chance line. Lease is recommended at a cost of $249,500 for the first year. Funds are
available in FY23/24 Capital Expenditures. Unused funds of $166,000 from the optical
sorter project and $145,000 budgeted for a SCADA system that will not be needed due
to AI integrated with the robots. These unused funds total $310,600. All costs for
subsequent lease years will be budgeted in the respective fiscal year. Staff recommends
approval.

2 of 31



Board of Directors 
2023 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Steve Allen 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Tom Cope 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Brian Baker 
Norwalk 

Mark Konrad 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Matt Blake 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

October 18, 2023 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Amended Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 10

5. Consideration of Minutes September 20, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 10-23-01 – Consideration of September 2023, Monthly Expenditures
– Action for Approval

7. Resolution 10-23-02 – Approval of Purchase of Semi Tractor for Metro
Recycling Facility – Action for Approval

8. Resolution 10-23-03 – Approval of Purchase of Case 580 Quad Track for Metro
Park East Landfill – Action for Approval

9. Resolution 10-23-04 – Approval of P-64 Metro Park West Cell D Liner and
Greene County Landfill Improvement Project Completion and Final Payment –
Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 10 and 13 

10. Resolution 10-23-05 – Approval of Sorting Robots Lease for Metro Recycling
Facility – Action Item

11. Discussion: Fire Rover for Metro Recycling Facility

12. Closed Session Pursuant to Iowa Code 20.17(3) – Negotiation Strategy Session

13. Potential Action Item Following Closed Session Discussion of Negotiation
Strategy Session

14. Director’s Report

15. Chair’s Report

3 of 31



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
October 18, 2023 

16. General Board Discussion and Other Business

17. Correspondence

18. Adjournment

November Executive/Finance Meeting: November 1, 2023, MWA Central Office, 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 

November Board Meeting: November 15, 2023, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

4 of 31



300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
515-244-0021

September 20, 2023, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Rob Sarchet, vice-
chair, called the September 20, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at
5:45 pm. A quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Mark Holm, Ankeny – Virtual
John Edwards, Clive – In Person
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – In Person
David Gisch, Grimes – In Person
Bill Roberts, Mitchellville – In Person
Brian Baker, Norwalk – In Person
Mark Konrad, Pleasant Hill – Virtual
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – In Person
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County – Virtual
Gerald Lane, Runnells – In Person
Doug Loots, West Des Moines – Virtual

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the September 20, 2023, board
meeting agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion
unless someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 9
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4
through 9. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes August 16, 2023, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting –
Action for Approval

6. Resolution 09-23-01 – Consideration of August 2023, Monthly Expenditures – Action for
Approval

7. Resolution 09-23-02 – Approval of Revenue Sharing with Respect to the Collection of
Solid Waste Agreement – Action for Approval

8. Resolution 09-23-03 – Approval of City of Des Moines Contract – Action for Approval

5 of 31



9. Resolution 09-23-04 – Approval of Scale Replacement at Metro Park West Landfill –
Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 10 

10. Resolution 09-23-05 – Approval of FTE at Metro Recycling Facility– Action Item
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, reported new contracts and increased the need for a
Class A driver. The driver will support recycling operations throughout the agency.

Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines, to approve Resolution 09-23-05. Motion
carried unanimously by voice vote.

11. Director’s Report
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, provided an update on Metro Recycling Facility after the
fire that occurred September 12, 2023. Irlbeck thanked all the communities, vendors,
and staff that responded to the emergency. There has not been a disruption in services.

OSHA has completed an investigation regarding an employee injury at Metro Park East
in August. The employee is recovering at home and safety remains a key focus for the
agency.

Conversations between MWA legal counsel and legal counsel for the Union are ongoing
and have been productive.

MWA recently introduced free virtual reality field trip kits and an online simulation game
for teachers to utilize in the classroom.

MWA has recently transitioned to a new 457 retirement vendor, Principal Financial
Group.

The October executive finance meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust
Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, October 4, 2023, at 12:00 pm.

The October board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100,
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, October 18, 2023, at 5:45 pm.

12. Chair’s Report
Rob Sarchet, vice-chair, thanked the MWA team for their hard work and dedication.

13. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No Discussion or Other Business

14. Correspondence
No Correspondence

15. Adjournment
Moved by Clive, seconded by Des Moines to adjourn the September 20, 2023, board
meeting. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.  Meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm.

_________________________________ _____________________________ 
Michael McCoy, Executive Director      Dean O’Connor, Chair 

6 of 31



7 of 31



8 of 31



9 of 31



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 18, 2023 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 7 

ITEM:  
Approval of Purchase of Semi Tractor for Metro Recycling Facility 

SUMMARY:  
New single stream contracts and continued efforts to internalize commodity deliveries has 
yielded semi tractor utilization greater than five days per week.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Metro Recycling Facility (MRF) is currently borrowing a transfer station tractor to support 
operations. Purchase of this semi tractor, as currently designed with a push axle, will allow for 
the legal hauling of ten additional tons of material, creating significant transportation efficiencies 
in our current lanes and adding capacity for new business.  

The FY23/24 budget includes capital funds totaling $200,000 to purchase a roll-off truck for the 
MRF, which at present is not needed. The budgeted capital funds would better meet agency 
needs if utilized for the purchase of a semi tractor.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase the semi tractor. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Funds are available in the FY23/24 capital expenditures budget. The budgeted line totals 
$200,000. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Peterbilt Quote: $193,311

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

10 of 31



Peterbilt Of Des Moines (S271) 
5825 Se Delaware Ave. 
Ankeny, IOWA 50021 

Stock 

Ben Cran 
Cell Phone:  
Office Phone:  

Email: bcran@pbtruck.com  

Stock Order 

Unpublished options may require review/approval. 
Dimensional and performance data for unpublished options may vary from that displayed. 

Price Level: January 1, 2023 Date: August 25, 2023 
Deal: Metro Waste 567 Quote Number: QUO-1059900-W7C3Z9 

Printed On: 8/25/2023 11:41:15 AM 
Page 1 of 1 

Customer Quote 

Equipment 
 Quantity:  1 
 Truck Price: $262,688 

 Dealer Options:  $0 
 Extended Warranty: $0 
 Equipment Price: $202,270 

 Surcharges Not Subject to Discount: $99 
 Options Not Subject to Discount: $0 
 Factory Freight Cost: $3,525 

 Total Equipment Price:  $205,894 

NET Sale Price: $193,311 

Miscellaneous 
 FET Tire Credit:  $0 
 Net Chassis FET:  $0 
 State Tax: $0 

 Body/Trailer/Accessories FET: $0 
 Fees: $0 
 Other: $500 

Quotation Total: $193,311 

This quotation worksheet is provided to aid dealers in their pricing efforts. Since PACCAR Inc and its truck 
divisions have no control over data input and various transactiona l circumstances that may affect the FET 

calculation, it is not to be considered tax advice. The dealer should consult his own tax advisor for the proper 

calculation of any taxes under the variety of circumstances, which may occur.  

11 of 31



Metro Waste Authority Board 

Monthly Board Meeting 

October 18, 2023 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 8 

ITEM:  
Approval of Purchase of Case 580 Quad Track for Metro Park East Landfill. 

SUMMARY: 
A quad track tractor is used to haul dirt for daily cover and to build terraces. The quad track 
pulls a scraper that carries the dirt. The FY23/24 budget includes $750,000 for the purchase 
of a quad track tractor and scraper for Metro Park East Landfill (MPE).  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Staff are recommending the purchase of a new Case 580 Quad Track Tractor from Titan 
Machinery at a cost of $638,900. The recommended unit is consistent with others already on 
site, so would be included in current maintenance contracts, and parts are already kept in 
inventory at MPE.  

Currently, only one quad track is on site at MPE. In the event it goes down, up to three 
employees are required to operate multiple pieces of equipment to haul dirt required for daily 
cover.  

Instead of buying a new scraper, staff recommends refurbishing an existing scraper at a cost 
of $12,000, as opposed to over $189,000 for new.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval to purchase Case 580 Quad Track Tractor and refurbish existing 
scraper.  

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
The FY23/24 Capital Expenditures budget includes $750,000 for the quad track and scraper. 
The bids for the new tractor and refurbished scraper are under budget.   

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Titan Machinery Quote: $638,900
• Rueter’s Quote: $636,500

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.4447 

12 of 31



TITAN 
MA,CHINERY 

2290 NE 54th Avenue 
Phone:515-333-1037 

Quoted to: 

Metro Waste 

QTY. Description 

1 Case 580QS 

Stucchi Couplers, Scraper Valve Manifolds 

Luxury Technology Cab, AFS Pro 1200, AccuGuide Ready 

True Ground Speed Radar, Hydraulic Trailer Brakes 

Dual Beacon Light , Performance Lighting , LED Cab Roof Lights 

Cold Weather Starting Aid , Engine Brake 

Backup Alarm , 4 Spool Valve, Two Pumps 

Front Bumper weight with Grill Guard, Tow Cable 

High Cap Bar Axles with Diff Lock 

5 year Telematics 

NO KTEC HITCH 

Delivery 

2YR 2000 HR Warranty 

Travel time and mileage covered by Titan while under base 

warranty for warranty repairs 

QTY. Description of Trade - In 

DATE September 7, 2023 
Quotation# 

SALES ID: Tyler Bartels 

Quotation valid until: 9/30/23 pending availability 

Product ID PRICE 

$644,400.00 

included 

included 

included 

included 

included 

included 

included 

included 

included 

-$5,500.00 

included 

TOTAL PRICE $638,900 

PRODUCT ID PRICE 

Trade in Allowance $ -

Balance $ 638,900.00 

TOTAL DUE $638,900.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

13 of 31



14 of 31



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 18, 2023 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:  
Approval of P-64 Metro Park West Cell D Liner and Greene County Landfill Improvement 
Project Completion and Final Payment 

SUMMARY:  
Construction of Cell D and improvements to Greene County Landfill have been inspected and 
deemed complete.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
The Board approved construction and construction oversight of P-64 in March 2023 at a cost up 
to $3,897,251.80. The project came in on budget and did not utilize contingency funds.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the approval of final completion and closeout of P-64. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Funds were budgeted in FY22/23 Capital Expenditures for construction and construction 
oversight of Cell D at MPW. The total cost for the construction project and construction 
oversight is within the approved amount. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Pay App 5
• Pay App 6

CONTACT: 
Brian Wambold, disposal operations manager, 515.333.3447 

15 of 31



16 of 31



17 of 31



18 of 31



19 of 31



20 of 31



21 of 31



22 of 31



23 of 31



24 of 31



25 of 31



26 of 31



27 of 31



28 of 31



29 of 31



ITEM:  
Approval of Sorting Robots Lease for Metro Recycling Facility 

SUMMARY:  
Automation in the form of robots and artificial intelligence (AI) provides the best solution to address 
revenue leakage of high value commodities on the Metro Recycling Facility (MRF) last-chance line.  

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Robots can pick on average 45-60 picks per minutes with 80% efficacy, which is 2-3 times greater than 
a human sorter. Data collection from the Vision System (AI) system will provide detailed analytics in 
real-time to aid with operational decision making. Robots have an average lifespan of approximately 10 
years. Sorters currently assigned to the last-chance line would be transferred to other areas of the 
facility; no employees would be displaced due to added automation.  

The 5-year lease option for the robots is $60,000/year/robot with a one-time installation cost of 
$6,500/robot. The annual lease includes all robotics hardware, Vision System (AI) hardware, Vision 
System software and support, and all consumable (suction cups, wear parts, etc.). At the end of the 
lease term, the robot and Vision System hardware can be purchased for approximately $5,000 per unit. 
The lease cost per year is nearly equivalent to the salary and benefits of an entry level sorter at the 
MRF. 

Project costs for installing and leasing three robots with the Vision System will total $249,500 
(annual lease = $180,000; installation = $19,500; and project accessorial costs = $50,000). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends leasing three robots with artificial intelligence systems. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
Funds are available in FY23/24 Capital Expenditures. Unused funds of $166,000 from the optical sorter 
project and $145,000 budgeted for a SCADA system that will not be needed due to the AI integrated 
with the robots. These unused funds total $310,600. All costs for subsequent lease years will be 
budgeted in the respective fiscal year. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Everestlabs Quote

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

October 18, 2023 
 AGENDA ITEM 10 

30 of 31



31 of 31


	Board Memo - pgs. 1-2
	Agenda - pgs. 3-4
	Agenda Item 5: Sept. 20, 2023 Board Minutes - pgs.  5-6
	Agenda Item 6: Sept. 23 Expenditures - pgs. 7-9
	Agenda Item 7: Purchase of Semi Tractor - pgs. 10-11
	Agenda Item 8: Purchase of Case 580 Quad Track - pgs. 12-14
	Agenda Item 9: P-64 Cell D Liner Project Final Pymt - pgs. 15-29
	Agenda Item 10: Sorting Robots Lease - pgs. 30-31



